
Subject: Re: Decatur's Dennis Lab Had 2013 Water Damage Repaired in 2019, District Records

Show

From: Denise Swarthout <DSwarthout@dps61.org>

Date: 9/7/23, 15:20

To: Reed Sutman <reed@decaturvote.com>

CC: Rochelle Clark <rclark@dps61.org>, Kent Metzger <kametzger@dps61.org>, Bill Clevenger

<BClevenger@dps61.org>, Jason Dion <JDion@dps61.org>, Alana Banks

<ABanks@dps61.org>, Kevin Collins-Brown <KCollins-Brown@dps61.org>, Will Wetzel

<wwetzel@dps61.org>, Mark Reynolds <mareynolds@dps61.org>, Al Scheider

<AScheider@dps61.org>

Mr. Sutman, the District has no further informa�on to provide.

Denise Swarthout

Chief Communica�ons Officer

Decatur Public Schools

From: Reed Sutman <reed@decaturvote.com>

Date: Thursday, September 7, 2023 at 3:02 PM

To: Denise Swarthout <DSwarthout@dps61.org>

Cc: Rochelle Clark <rclark@dps61.org>, Kent Metzger <kametzger@dps61.org>, Bill Clevenger

<BClevenger@dps61.org>, Jason Dion <JDion@dps61.org>, Alana Banks <ABanks@dps61.org>, Kevin

Collins-Brown <KCollins-Brown@dps61.org>, Will Wetzel <wwetzel@dps61.org>, Mark Reynolds

<mareynolds@dps61.org>, Al Scheider <AScheider@dps61.org>

Subject: Decatur's Dennis Lab Had 2013 Water Damage Repaired in 2019, District Records Show

Denise,

Last week, I emailed you and Kent asking about 2013 HLS Requests that

are marked as requested in 2017, some of which are marked as completed

in 2019. You did not respond. Kent responded that he didn't have answers

because these issues predate his employment.

Tomorrow, I am publishing the a�ached ar�cle, with the headline

"Decatur's Dennis Lab Had 2013 Water Damage Repaired in 2019, District

Records Show"

I'm looking for comment. If anyone CC'd would like to comment, that's

fine too. The a�ached PDF has links to all of my sources. The sources

are public right now - the ar�cle will be public tomorrow, by around

noon, possibly with some minor edits. If you'd like some �me to seek

answers to my ques�ons and respond, let me know and I may be willing to

wait. I've already given you a week, though, so I won't wait long.
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I've also a�ached the email I sent to you last week, for others to see

what my ques�ons are.

--

Reed Sutman

DecaturVote.com

217-413-9202

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This transmission is intended and restricted for use by the above

addressee only. It may contain confidential and/or privileged information exempt from

disclosure under federal or state law. In the event some other person or entity receives this

transmission, said recipient is hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or

duplication of this transmission or its contents is prohibited. If you should receive this

transmission in error, please notify us immediately by replying to this e-mail or calling (217)

362-3000, delete the file from your system, and destroy any hard copies of this transmission.

Thank you. Decatur Public School District 61, Decatur, Illinois.

Re: Decatur's Dennis Lab Had 2013 Water Damage Repai... imap://imap.dreamhost.com:993/fetch>UID>.INBOX>287

2 of 2 9/8/23, 10:17


